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ADDENDUM TO RFP DOCUMENTS 
 

 

ADDENDUM #01 
 
Project:  
Solano Community College District 
Campus Directory Signage Project 
(Project #17-010) 
 

Date: July 11, 2017 

  

Addendum # 01 – The following clarifications are provided based on questions received and 
must be added/considered when completing your submittal: Acknowledgement of receipt 
of this ADDENDUM is required in the proposal’s cover letter of introduction.  Please clearly 
note the addendum date and number. 

ITEM:  
 

ITEM NO. 1 – Revision to Project Completion Date 
All references to project completion date of October 31, 2017 listed in Contract Documents, 
shall be revised to December 21, 2017. 
 
ITEM NO. 2 – Revision to Specification Section 101400 – Exterior Campus Directory Signs 
Specification Section 101400 – Exterior Campus Directory Signs, Part 2, 2.01, shall be 
revised to include the following acceptable sign fabricators: 
 
 E.  A Good Sign & Graphics Company; Santa Ana, CA (714) 444-4466. Attn: Richard Abedi 
 F.  Arrow Sign Company; Oakland, CA (510) 533-7693. Attn: Nicole Cash 

 
ITEM NO. 3 – Revision to Specification Section 101400 – Exterior Campus Directory Signs 
Specification Section 101400 – Exterior Campus Directory Signs, Part 2, 2.02, shall be 
revised to include the following acceptable precast concrete subcontractors: 
 
 e.  Universal Precast Concrete, Inc., San Jose, CA, 408-799-8888 

 
ITEM NO. 3 – Answers to Submitted Questions 
QUESTION – In the DOCUMENT 01 33 00 SUBMITTALS section page 5 Section 1.05 
SAMPLES, please confirm if a sample of the concrete is needed (if it is it could delay the 
schedule by 6-8 weeks). 
ANSWER – Actual concrete material sample will not be required, but a color swatch on 
paper for approval of color must be submitted for review prior to fabrication. 
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QUESTION – SECTION 101400-EXTERIOR CAMPUS DIRECTORY SIGNS-Page 2 part E 
Prototypes: Number 1, can you please confirm what portion of the sign is needed?  Is it a 
full cross section of the sign that includes the map?  Or is it just a section of the face of the 
sign that includes the map? 
ANSWER – Please create a prototype of a 1’ x 1’ section of the sign starting from the upper 
left corner. 

 
QUESTION – SECTION 101400-EXTERIOR CAMPUS DIRECTORY SIGNS-Page 2 part F. Patterns, 
can you please confirm the exact details of what is needed for this request? 
ANSWER – No patterns are required. 
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